HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
May 17th, 2021
5:15pm

Regular Meeting

1. Callto Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Unfinished Business

a. Desk Shields

b. Other
8. New Business

a. Compensation Plan

NowuykwnN

b. Budget
¢. Health Insurance
d. Policies
i Library Card
ii. Electronic Meetings
e. Other
9. Public Input

10. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
April 19th, 2021
5:15pm

Present: John Branham, Jessica Mankey, Terri Salzano-Sees, Daryl Shrock, Jamie Hoffman,
Beka Lemons, Anne McClellan

Absent: Doug Denney

Visitors: Mike Perkins, Bryan Ballinger, Eric Frye, Jessica Grossman, Jeri Davis

Regular Meeting:
1. Call to Order: Anne called the meeting to order.

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Terri motioned to accept the Minutes, John seconded. Minutes
approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to approve the motion to
approve Financial Report & Bills, Jessica seconded. Motion carried.

4. Report of the Librarian: Beka is joining us virtually and will let us know when she will be back in
person when she knows more. She will continue to work from home until she can be back.
Personnel changes coming up, actively interviewing for Julie’s position currently as she is leaving
soon. Kurt’s position will be replaced by a 20hr a week position. Interviewing currently for that.
Working on summer programming, some in-person (small events) and in June back to in-person
storytime (done outside).

Friends of the library will be holding their annual sale this year. We will begin working on the
budget soon.

5. Committee Reports: None
6. Communications: None

7. Unfinished Business:
a. Roof Update: The roof has had a couple of additional breaks installed to fix the heavy fall
of water/snow areas above the door. This has been fixed.

b. Desk Shields: Installed. Working to get them fixed --there are a couple of issues that need
to be addressed with them. Working on getting the edges smoothed out. There is concern
from the Board that the shields are not very professional looking. Jamie believes this to be
more than a simple fix and would like for us to just start over -wood doesn’t match, plastic is
not the correct grade, not finished properly. This was too expensive for what was installed.



¢. Mural: John expressed his preference for the courthouse mural idea. Beyond that, his
concern is whether this is a project we want to tackle. He asked about the true cost
(long-term cost of the mural, any insurance coverage needed, prep for the surface, etc.). Terri
noted that she has gotten some feedback from the community that echoes the concerns John
mentioned. Jamie echoed this concern and in addition emphasized that we are not sure about
the purpose. Jessica added that community members she had spoken to echo the concerns
that Terri mentioned as well. Beka talked about the goal being grabbing attention and helping
direct attention from the community to the library. Additionally, part of the goal has been to
participate in the community’s focus on art and murals with the Art Center. Beka raised the
concern that it is easy to miss that this is the library building. Terri wanted to know if there is
another way to incorporate art into the library. Bryan, the muralist we have been talking to,
talked with the board a bit. He spoke a bit about how Ft. Wayne has integrated murals into
the city and it has been successful. He also noted that this is a cooperation between the
library and the art center in Huntington. Bryan talked about how long a mural will last
---about 10-15 years.

Jessica Grossman from the Visitor Bureau spoke about the positive impact of the impact of
the one mural we have had installed. People are coming to Huntington to see the murals.
There is a plan in the City plan to create and fund art there is also support in the county for
art in the city. She also noted that they will be marketing the murals created very
aggressively. There are additional murals in each of the towns in Huntington county.
Additionally, Jessica G. said that there is something to having welcoming art next to the new
police station.

John moved that we discontinue consideration of the mural on the exterior walls at this time.
Terri seconded the motion. Motion approved, with one dissenting vote, four approving votes.

Jamie requested that there be a committee put together including both staff and board
members. Beka noted that she will put this committee together when she returns in person.

d. Other: Beka talked about the patio project at the Huntington library building (so we are
removing brick and putting down concrete) and the Markle sidewalk project. The quote for
the patio at the Huntington library was $9950 in September, the contractor said it would be
only a couple hundred dollars more at this point. We will remove the bricks ourselves, save
them and have the Friends of the Library sell them (they are valuable). Beka needs approval
to go ahead with the patio (does the board have a cost ceiling for this project?). Jamie moved
that we go with the quote we received from the company in the fall to remove the bricks and
replace concrete as long as the cost is no more than $500 more than their original cost. Daryl
seconded the motion. Motion is approved.

Beka would like for the board to either anbnrove the accentance of a bid under $16.000 or



wait until we get more bids. John motioned that we table the motion until we get more bids.
Terri seconded. Motioned approved.

8. New Business
a. Compensation Plan: Beka overviewed two changes proposed and asked that we take time
to consider them and plan to talk about them next time.
First: we are changing the time frame to be reviewed every 3 years rather than every other.
However, pay-scale can be amended at any time.

Major change consideration one: Beka asked that we consider dropping education and
experience from the required qualifications from our job descriptions from all but a select set
of positions. Beka’s reasoning is that this allows us to approach hiring from a more equitable
position. Anne asked about the increase in pay that we approved and asked if we had in part
approved the increases based on education. Beka indicated that education and experience are
not the only factors that we look at when we are classifying positions. Terri asked about
succession planning and how that may impact employees who might hit a barrier based on
education level that might leave them at a loss.

Anne asked and Jamie restated a question about comparing what we do now vs what we are
proposing to change. Terri asked what our motivational goals are. Beka indicated that she has
often made exceptions and that she would like to be able to recruit more people and make
that recruitment more equitable.

John asked why change a rule if we aren’t following it anyway. Beka noted that we do follow
the rule but we are likely to make exceptions and she would like policy to reflect what we
actually do. Terri asked about using the word ‘preferred’ about the educational and
experiential requirements instead.

The second major change that Beka asked us to consider is the idea of instituting longevity
pay. This is a staff raised issue. The recommendation is that a longevity bonus be added
annually. The bonus would be $10 per year worked each year. Part of it is recognition of
length of time of employment, a thank you for your service to the community, and an
incentive for retention. Terri would like to see a 10 year projection of cost for this longevity
pay. John noted that there are additional concerns that should be addressed in the policy to
avoid some of the potential issues that can come from the administration of the process.
Additionally, Beka has asked that we consider the proposed updates to the pay scale that has
been adjusted to ensure that all positions have pay adjustments that are equal on how the
maximum salary is calculated.

Additionally, the adjustments proposed are based on the study that Beka did looking at pay
for a library this size. These adjustments would be made starting in July and we have money
in the budget for these adjustments.

b. Extended Staff Leaves: Colton has asked for an extended leave to be able to return to
school to finish his last year (August 2021 -May 2022ish) at college. He will not be able to
take virtual classes to be able to comnlete his degree (thus his need to return to camous). He



is an exceptional employee and we want to encourage the qualities that he regularly
demonstrates. Additionally, he has indicated that he would like to potentially complete his
Master’s in Library Science (which he can do fully online while working).

Mikah has asked for extended maternity leave. She is asking to come back in October. Beka
has a plan in place to cover the leaves.
Terri motioned to approve the leaves, Jessica seconded. Motion passed.

c. Other: Board supports continuing our current mask practice in Markle which is under a
different mandate. We will revisit this discussion again. Beka would like to at least ensure
that all staff have the opportunity to get the vaccination if they choose to do so before talking
about relaxing mask requirements. End of May is likely a good time to revisit what we want

to do going forward.

9. Public Input: Jeri commented on the changes proposed to the compensation plan regarding degree
and experience. She listed a whole line of women who did not have a degree but who have been
very qualified and

who have done some great things for us in our library. She asked us to consider the impact
of the women we have known who worked here who did not have a degree and the value of
what they have brought to us and the positive impact they have had on her career. For example, Sue
Strass, Joan Keefer, etc.

10. Adjournment: John moved to adjourn. Jessica seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Financial Report

Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 4/19/2021 to 5/17/2021
Startof  Disbursements  Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,910,477.37 $152,431.30 $674,825.43 $56,683.76 $271,347.90  $1,506,999.84
Subtotal $1.910477.37  $152,431.30  $674,825.43 $56,683.76  $271,347.90  $1,506,999.84
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $188,203.90 $2,023.74 $3,691.39 $20.51 $314.79 $184,827.30
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $2,695.78 $196.78 $2,698.76 $0.00 $2.98 $0.00
202 LITERACY $25,693.40 $446.60 $1,583.18 $200.00 $829.11 $24,939.33
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $44,289.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.08 $44,434.36
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT - CHILDRENS ROOM $1,450.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.48 $1,452.00
206 MARKLE/BARKELY GIFT $19.23 $0.00 $19.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,860.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $1,671.69 $0.00 $0.00 $40.66 $162.65 $1,834.34
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,287.54 $7,287.54
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,400.00 $5,900.00 $900.00
Subtotal $288,884.37 $7,667.12 $12,992.56 $3,661.17 $14,643.63 $290,535.44
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,440.82 $0.00 $0.00 $2.10 $8.76 $40,449.58
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402 ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $86,767.49 $96,905.00 $166,039.33 $83,058.39 $83,097.93 $3,826.09
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $709,453.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $255,302.71 $964,755.85
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7.086,661.45 $96,905.00 $416,039.33 $83,060.49 $338,409.40  $1,009,031.52
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $5,696.55 $26,394.83 $5,696.55 $26,394.83 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $5,138.14 $23,932.47 $5,138.14 $23,932.47 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $2,286.74 $9,074.73 $2,192.13 $10,175.79 $1,101.06
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,275.05 $5,056.83 $1,187.76 $5,653.14 $596.31
808 INSURANCE $3,734.45 $2,373.77 $12,995.86 $2,158.02 $10,350.47 $1,089.06
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,010.00 $4,660.00 $1,010.00 $4,660.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $104.16 $468.72 $104.16 $468.72 $0.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.00 $103.00 $103.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $400.00 $1,500.00 $400.00 $1,500.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $506.92 $1,906.14 $506.92 $1,906.14 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,734.45 $18,791.33 $86,054.58 $18,407.68 $85,209.56 $2,889.43
Grand Total $3,289,757.64  $275,794.75 $1,189,911.90  $161,813.10 _ $709,610.49 | $2,809,456.23
Total all banks = $2,809,456.23

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed On Friday, May 14, 2021

Page 1 of 1



8¢l

¢ fo [ 23vg

8,°081'61$

61'2€8'2$

120Z ‘vI Sop “dopriy

uo payuts g

Z2618'98 00°000'92$ 00°0$ 00'000°9Z$ salddng 8210 18410 €12
000} 0013 000$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ SpI0daY [EPWO 11T
sanddng -z
€.9 v0'0L1'GLES 96'220'Srr$ ¥8'955'¥6$ 00'€£1'09€°1$ ooccL'oger s 18303qng
e 05Z¢1LS$ 06'292$ zerrs 00°00t$ 00°0$ 00°00%$ uoIsiA uoinguiuo) siakojdwa ¢°)
(moan0
000} 00°005$ 00°0$ 0003 00°005% 00°0$ 00°005$ sjyeuag) syeuag oahojdwy JBYIO 62}
€85 ¥5'005'€$ or'66¥'2$ 1€728Y$ 00'000'9% 00°0$ 00°000°9% [eJuaQ uonnquuo) sseholdwsz gg'L
gLy £€'/69'c$ 19°Tr0'vS 9028.$ 00°00.'.$ 000$ 00°002/$ @.1 uonnquiuod ssakoidwy 4z
6'¢S 9£'€85'v$ v9'916'c$ v vLlS 00'005'8$ 00°0% 00°005'8$ als uonnguuod ssakoidwl 9z'|
L'eS €0°596'v$ 16'782'vS$ £9'8¢8% 00'052'6$ 00'0$ 00'052'6$ 'sul 97 uonnquuod seholdwy gz'|
679 ZGYEL'L01S 81'G98'/G$ 85°202'11$ 00°000'59L$ 00°0$ 00'000'59}$ yiesH dnoio uonnquyuo) sJakoldwy vz'L
9'89 0,/80'G1$ 0£'216'9$ 91'0L¥'1L$ 00°000°22$ 00°0% 00°000°2¢$ oafojdwg - Jy3d uonnquuod sakoldw 1€z L
€/9 OF'¥61'cS$ 09'608'52$ 15'88Y'G$ 00'000'6.$ 00'0$ 00'000°'6/$ Aeiqr - Jy3d uonnguiuod sehoidwz €z°1
000} 00'000°'C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 00'000'2$ uojesuadwo juswholdwaun zz'}
L9 81°0L1'05% 28'226'cTS L2'8T1's$ 00'€€0'v2$ 00°0% 00'€€0°/$ vOId aleyg sJakodws 1z2'}
000} 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'/$ 00'0$ 00'000'2$ (0G2) sinoH |euonippy Gi'|
zoL 08'815'6Yv$ 02'186'0Z$ 0¥'222's$ 00°005'04$ 00'0$ 00°005'0/$ siojuer jo sabepy v°|
(MOBAD
L9 9G'2/9'19G% v¥'2ze'892s 95'66.'96$ 00'000'0€8% 00'0$ 00°000'0£8% abepn pue Aiejes) sjuelsissy jo Aiejes zi°|
$99 Z1'8v0'25% 88'102'92$ ¥9'228's$ 00'052°'8.$ 00'0$ 00'052'8/$ Ueueiq jo Aiejes L)'}
JWNN# 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 0003 sabem pue Aejes |}
52014438 [PUOSID] ']
umwwy aouvng arx yruopw styy  uoyvrdoiddy  uonvrdosddy uonviadosddy uondraosa(q # unodroy
Mao124 SJUIUIISINGSI(T  SIUAUISINGSI(T 04N 01 28uny>H Jonuuy
L202/LLVIS oI L20cg/6Liv wod,J :aw( moday

Aseiqry anqnd diysumo-A319 uojbununyy
ONILYHIdO 001  40f 1today uoyvtidosddy



pJo 7 a8vg

1202 ‘v1 dopy ‘“opuq  uo payurd
%9 69'€Z6°1$ 1€'920'L$ 0¥'0223$ 00°000'€$ 0003 00°000°€$ uoj)bununy Jlep £6°€
¥'95 Z8'155'L$ 81'86L°1$ v9'681$ 00°052'2$ 00°0$ 00°052'2$ aye Aoudelg 125°¢
089 80°618'2¥$ z6'¥8L'0CS 8FE9L v 00°000'€9$ 00°0$ 00°000°€9$ (mojpan0 samn) uojbununy Ayouel3 zg'e
¥'99 09'968% 0r'€5v$ 89p1$ 00°05€'L$ 00°0$ 00°0S€'L$ SpUEW SED LIS
9%g 66'628'9$ LO7.9'6S veoLL$ 00°005°CH$ 00°0$ 00°005°C1$ uolbununH se9 Lg'¢
¥'c6 vy 8bsves 96'167'2$ 000$ 00°000'2£$ 00°0$ 00°000'2€$ soueinsuyj euonesedo zy'e
0'SS 00'6.2$ 00'522$ 000$ 00°005$ 0003 00°005%$ spuog [BIOWO LS
L'L6 92'655'v$ vLvrrs 00°0$ 00'000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ S8OIJON 211dNd pue Buisiuanpy Lg'e
L'g6 05°cer'es 05'995%$ 00°0$ 00°000'6% 000$ 00'000'6$ Jusudoens( [euoIssajold +2'€
1'G6 50'v58'2$ S6°GYLS 05'L$ 00°000'€$ 000$ 00'000'€$ ssuadx3y Buianerl €z'¢
ezl 0E¥vi$ 0/'652$ 65'8v$ 00°000°1$ 000$ 00'000°L$ Buiddiys pue abeisod ¢z'¢
8'68 00°098'9% 00'0vL'LS 00'582$ 00°000°8$ 000$ 00°000'8$ appepy / Buipung sley-3 - VN3 1€12°E
G'g8 00'€9L'¥LS 00°/€8'1$ SZT'65Y$ 00°000°94$ 00°0$ 00'000°9L$ uojbununy / Buipung e1eY-3 - NI €12°€
'8 00'629$ 00521 00°05% 00'008% 000$ 00°008% esuadx3 xe4 z12'¢
€99 9%'298% ¥S'/Er$ 00'99% 00°00¢°L$ 000$ 00'00€'L$ appe - suoyded) 142'¢
895 Lzeoz'cs 6.°98¥'2$ 9¥'6/5$ 00°052'G$ 00°0$ 00°062'G$ suoydajal 1Z'€
v'ee z2'8v6'6$ 81'155'2¢$ v9'8E5°LES 00'005'27$ 0003 00°005'2¥$ s¥000-3 gyl'e
0'66 10'160°L1S 66'806% 00°0$ 00°000°81$ 000$ 00°000'81L$ soseqeleq Gyl'e
L'19 00'608'8$ 00'661'v$ 00°0$ 00°000€1$ 000$ 00°000'cL$ SPUNOIS IO} JOQET PRIOBIUOD LHL'E
LGl €8'C2L'T$ LV21T'S18 0£'950'L$ 00°000'81$ 000$ 00°000'81$ SOOINDS [ELOISS3)0Id JBYID Pi'E
000} 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 000$ 00°000'1$ sooIneg [eba ¢Lg
ocieer  {€1'eers) eL'eers z16/€% 00'1$ 00°0$ 001 S80S [eInjyoelyoly pue Bunsauibul z)'g
000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0013 000$ 00'1$ sooinag Bupinsuod L1'¢

23u4DY7) pup 2014438 LIYIO) €

00. 90'812'sT$ ¥6'28L'01$ Y6 v6.'cS 00°100'9¢$ 00°L00'9c$ [ejo)qng
¥'09 82'9€0'9% zLe96e'es G1'.66$ 00'000'0}$ 00°0$ 00°000°0}$ sallddng uoneyueg/buluesi/bunersdo 1z'z
uway duvppg aix yiop styy  uonpvrdosddy  wonpridoisddy uonviidosddy uondiaosa(q # punodrdy
Ju2213g SJUIUIISINGSIY(T  STUANUISINGSI(T waaan) 0] 28uvy) onuuy




v Jo ¢ a8vq [20C ‘vI dopy “Avpu  uo parurig

¥'65 XAl TA2 12°90€$ 82'10€$ 00'05.$ 00°0$ 00°05.$ SUONOBII0D JBUIO 6L
0001 00'1$ 000$ 00°0% 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ YIdSNI L2'¥
L L1°620'02$ 68'¥Z6'6$ 0L1€2$ 00°000°92$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ S|euslel [ensia-olpny |2y
gLl 16°622'2$ 67 7L2'01$ 0003 00°005°21$ 000$ 00°005'21$ siadedsmaN pue s[eolpoliad 9%
885 ¥2'865'29% 9L'1L0¥' L¥S 69°££8'GS 00°000'GLL$ 0003 00°000'G}1$ syoog G'¥
000} 00'000'01$ 00°03% 00'0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0}$ apeibdn ABojouyos ) Jendwiod zy'v
8'96 vv'65¢'L$ gs-oves 00°0$ 00005 '.$ 000$ 00°00S°2$ wawdinb3 ABojouyosl 1
zvs 96°012'v$ ¥0'684$ 00°0% 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00°000°G$ Juswdinb3g pue ainyung ¥
0001 00°L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ Buiping ueyy Jayio sawenoidw| ¢y
JWINNZ# 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ puei L'y

stopnQ jondo)

1'6S 00°€s8'9128 00'€SE'061$ 9€'6Z6'9V$ 00'90Z°29€$ 0090z'29¢s  1BI0)qNg

000l 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ SJuSLUSSISSY pue SeXe| €6'¢
0004 00'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sueo Aiejodwa] uo Jsaidjul Z6'¢
v'0L 00'092'1$ 00°0%.$ 00°0%2$ 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ sang 16'¢
000} 00'L$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'1$ 00'0% 00'1$ slejuay ajejs3 [eay ¢'¢
000} 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00'0% 00'L$ [eusy Juawdinby 1z°¢
€ (51629 SL'6LL'VES 00'0$ 00°000'¥€$ 00'0$ 00°000'v€$ 19BJUOD pUE SoUBUSUEN S| GZ9'E
68 €1°0eL'2L$ 18'692'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'GL$ 00'0$ 00°000'S1$ soueusjuiely ABojouyos] +29°¢
L'ty 0Z'0.€'%$ 08'629's$ 159198 00°000'0}$ 00'0$ 00°000°0L$ sjualaalby asusoi ABojouysal £z9'e
8LL 00'€26°C1$ 00'226'%$ 005228 00°00S'21$ 00'0$ 00°00S°21$ aoueusiuiely AlljIoe pajoENUOD ZZY'E
189 68'16.'6% L1'8SY'v$ 000LL'LS 00'0S2'vL$ 00°0% 00°0S2'v1$ soueusjulely pue Bujses Juswdinby 129'¢
414 0L'9l8'L$ 06'¢81'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'7$ 00'0$ 00°000'+$ doueusjulely pue Jledsy Juswdinby g9'¢
g'e9 65061 S¥'601$ 68'12$ 00°00£$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ SMUENSISBA PUB JaMBS LHG'E
0'SS SBZVLES S0°250'c$ 05'688% 00°008'9% 00°0$ 00°008'9$ uojbunuNH SISEAA PUE JOMSS $G'C
§.9 00'0/2$ 00°0€1L$ 00'92$ 00°007$ 00'0$ 00°00+$ Sey I91BM LEGS
uwsy 2ouvvyg ari yiuop styy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy  uoyvisdosddy uoydiadsa(J # N0y

2042 SJUIUISINGSIT  SIUIMISINGSI(T Jua.0in?) 01 a8uvy) jonuuy




p Jo y 23vd

I1Z0Z ‘pI Sopy ‘“Aoprey  uo papupsd

'8661/1/1 uo Aieiqry o1gnd diysumo | -A3D uojbununH 1o} SJUNCIDY JO pleoy slels sy Aq panoiddy

¥'69 £0'996'9/2'1$ £6'529'v.9$ 0£'LEV'ZSLS 00266'LG6'L$ 00°0$ 00°T65°156°1$ 1101 puvin

9€9 16'¥8L'6L1$ €0°.9%'89¢$ 91'0G1'2$ 00'2sZ'88L$ oozsegers  18l0IqNS

£'69 8¥'896'/$ 26 1Es'es 60'8Z$ 00°00G'+L$ 00°0% 00°00S'L1$ Buissaooud sieusiely 8'v
umway aounppg adrx yopy sty  uoyvridosddy  wonvridosddy  uonviadosddy uondrisaq # Junodoy
22134 SIUIWIISINGSI(]  SIUIWMUISINGSI(T o141 01 23uvy) onuuy




0001

1fo [ 23vqg

00'L¥2'0ps

1202 ‘pI 4opy “Mop1ey  uo papupig

"8661/1/1 U0 Aieiqi] 21gnd diysumo | -Ay0 uoiBununy Jo} SIUN02OY JO PIeog alelS ay) Aq panoiddy

000$ 00°0% 00°LyZ Ovs 00°0$ 00°1¥T°0rS V10 puv+sH

0’00l 00" LvZ'ov$ 00'0%$ 000$ 00°LyZ'ors 00°'1+20v8 [ejoiqong

0’00l 00'1v2'ss 000$ 000$ 00'L¥2's% 00'0$ 00°L¥2'e$ juswdinb3 pue ainjuing ¢y

o'ool 00°00001$ 00°0% 000$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ Buiping uey} JayiO syuswanoidwy ¥

0’001 00°000'0Z$ 000% 00°0$ 00°000°'0z2$ 00°0% 00°000°'02$ sjuswnoidw pue siedsy Buping z'y

0’00} 00°000°G$ 000$ 000% 00'000°G$ 000% 00°000°G$ sAenQ (eyde) 18Ul0 ¥
sdopinQ jondv) ¢

uwwy aouvpog adrix ypuopy sryy  uonvtidosddy  woyvtidosddy  uonvisdosddy uonduosaq # junodrdy

JUI243g SJUIUISINGSIT  SIUIUWISINGSIT 2441 01 23uvy) jonuuy

L20Z/LLIS oL LeoZ/6Liy

d4 LNJINIAOHdINI AdVHAdIT 00

wodJ i 10day

Aseiqr alqnd diysumoy-Ayd uoibununy

d0f 110day uonvridosddy



1Jo [ 23vq 120C ‘pI dvpy “doprad  uo parund

"8661/1/) U0 Aieiqi] 91qnd diysumo | -A39 uolbuluny 1o} SJUNCoOY JO PIeOg alels ay Aq panciddy

0001 00°051'€69% 000$ 00°0$ 00'051'c69% 0003 00°051°£69$ D10 puv+H

000} 00'059'GE9$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'059'6£9% 00059'Ge9¢  1€103gng

000l 00°000'01$ 000% 00°0$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ juswdinb3 ABojouyoa] L'y

000} 00°000'G1$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00'000'G1$ Juswidinb3 pue ainyuing ¢

0001 00°000'05}$ 00°0$ 0003 00°000'061$ 00°0% 00°000°051$ UE|d JuBWaoe|deY OVAH L€V

0001 00°000'501$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'501$ 00°0$ 00°000°501$ Buipiing uey 1eyiO syuswaroidwi €y

000} 00°059'081% 000$ 000$ 00°059°081% 00°0$ 00°059'081$ sjuswnoidw| pue sieday Buiping z'v

0004 00°000'G2L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G21$ 00°0$ 00°000'G.1$ sAepno |ended 18ui0 +
sdopnQ jondv) ¢

0004 00°000°'0£$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°0£$ 00°000°0€$ 1eloiqns

0001 00°000'0L$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ (mopang samnn) uolbununy AuouO9 3 26°'¢

000} 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ S20ISS [BUOISSAJOI] 1BYI0 #1°E

2340y pup $201443S 2YI() '€

0001 00°000'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'G$ 0000063 [ejoyqng
0001 00°000'G$ 000$ 000% 00°000'G$ 00'0$ 00°000'5$ sa||ddng uonejuesg/Bulues|p/Bunessdo 1Z¢
sanddng ‘7
0001 00°005'22% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'005'22% 00005 22$ [eroyqng
[(IITEY Y
000l 00°005'2$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'005°/$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ syjsuag) sjyousg askoldws Jaylo 621
(mojuanQ
0001 00°000°G1$ 000% 000$ 00°000'S1$ 00°0$ 00'000'GL$ abep pue Aejeg) sjuejsissy Jo Alejes z1'L
§2014.408 [DUOSLDJ
uwoy ouvppyg arx yuuop styy  uoyvridosddy  uonvrdosddy uonvradosddy uondirosaq # unoldy
22424 SJUAUISINGSIT ~ SIUIUISINGSIT Ju2LiN) 01 28uvy) jonuuy
L20cC/LLVIS oL 120cZ/6Liy wod,y :( roday

Aieaqy a1iqnd diysumo-A319 uoybununy
ANN4 AVA ANIVY L2 40f roday uoyviidosddy



